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Only corporations may qualify to act as
surety and they must meet the requirements
set forth in §372.24(c) of part 372.

[Doc. No. DOT-0OST-2014-0140, 8¢ FR 15939,
Apr. 16, 2019]
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§374.1 Purpose.

The purpose of this part is to state
the Department of Transportation’s re-
sponsibility to enforce air carrier and
foreign air carrier compliance with
Subchapters I, III, IV, V and VI of the
Consumer Credit Protection Act and
Regulations B and Z of the Board of
Governors of the Federal Reserve Sys-
tem.

[62 FR 25841, May 12, 1997]

§374.2 Applicability.

This part is applicable to all air car-
riers and foreign air carriers engaging
in consumer credit transactions.

§374.3 Compliance with the Consumer
Credit Protection Act and regula-
tions.

(a) Each air carrier and foreign air
carrier shall comply with the require-
ments of the Consumer Credit Protec-
tion Act, 15 U.S.C. 1601-1693r. Any vio-
lation of the following requirements of
that Act will be a violation of 49 U.S.C.
Subtitle VII, enforceable by the De-
partment of Transportation:

14 CFR Ch. Il (1-1-25 Edition)

(1) The Truth in Lending Act, as sup-
plemented by the Fair Credit Billing
Act, 15 U.S.C. 1601-1667, requiring dis-
closure of credit terms to the consumer
and prohibiting inaccurate or unfair
credit billing and credit card practices.

(2) The Fair Credit Reporting Act, 15
U.S.C. 1681-1681 setting forth require-
ments to be met by consumer credit re-
porting agencies and persons who use
consumer credit reports.

(b) Each air carrier and foreign air
carrier shall comply with the require-
ments of Regulation B, 12 CFR part
1002, and Regulation Z, 12 CFR part
1026, of the Board of Governors of the
Federal Reserve Board. Any violation
of the requirements of those regula-
tions will be a violation of 49 U.S.C.
Subtitle VII, enforceable by the De-
partment of Transportation.

[62 FR 25841, May 12, 1997, as amended by
Doc. No. DOT-0OST-2014-0140, 84 FR 15939,
Apr. 16, 2019]

§374.4 Enforcement procedure.

The statutes and regulations referred
to in §374.3 may be enforced by an en-
forcement procedure as set forth in
part 302 of this chapter or by the as-
sessment of civil penalties under 49
U.S.C. 46301.

[62 FR 25842, May 12, 1997]
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BY AIRLINES TO FEDERAL POLIT-
ICAL CANDIDATES
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AUTHORITY: 49 U.S.C. chapters 401, 411, 415,
417.

SOURCE: SPR-53, 37 FR 9388, May 10, 1972,
unless otherwise noted.
§374a.1 Purpose.

The purpose of this part is to issue
rules pursuant to the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, in
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